Kachina Kennel Club Capers December 2020



Officers and Directors

Marilyn Casiano, President 623-363-2567
Sue Caniff, Vice Pres., 602-502-1265
Stephanie Clark Secretary 623-980-9662
Dawn Fennewald Treasurer, 602-330-8909
Susan Miller Director, 602-578-8950
Marilyn Pauley Director, 602-843-0219
Ashley Jimenez Director, 602-326-7603

Newsletter Editor - Marilyn Casiano

KACHINA GENERAL MEETING VIA "ZOOM" IS SCHEDULED FOR 6:30 PM, JANUARY 19, 2021. ZOOM INVITATION TO THE MEETING WILL BE SENT TO ALL MEMBERS AND ON THE WEEKEND PRIOR TO THE MEETING; Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members. Member dues are \$15.00 for Family or \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. Please remit all new membership applications and dues to the KKC Secretary.

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except July & August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave., Glendale, AZ 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are the second Tuesday of each month at the same location

Kachina Kennel Club General Meeting Minutes – December 15, 2020

Members in attendance were Stephanie Clark, Dawn Fennewald, Ashley Jimenez, Marilyn Casiano, Jeff Newbill, Yvonne Cockrill, Susan Howard, Gustavo Jimenez and guest Tami Kapphahn

The Zoom meeting was called to order at 6:39 pm by President Marilyn Casiano. Yvonne C made a motion to accept the December 2020 board minutes and Dawn F 2nd the motion. The motion carried.

President – Marilyn wished all club members and their families a very Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Vice President – Absent

Secretary – No report

Treasurer – Dawn gave a complete financial report giving the amount in the checking account. There was not any new bank activity since the last meeting. Susan H motioned to accept the treasurer report as presented and the second was made by Jeff N. All members were in favor. Dawn stated that the club does not have any outstanding bills to be paid. She also let the club members know that we are fully stocked on PPE items! ©

Show Report -

The park has penciled us in for our January 2022 dates. All judges have agreed to come back. All the specialty clubs will be back along with agility, dock diving and fast cats. No further discussion ensued about the decision to cancel the January 2021 show.

We were asked by AKC and a documentary filming company if we were still interested in hosting the Jr Handlers show on January 30, 2021. It will be a fully pointed show and AKC will

find the show site. AKC will also reimburse the club for any and all expenses outlaid for this event.

The toy club asked to purchase from PPE from our stockpile, for their participation in the documentary. Marilyn will get in contact with Dawn and Stephanie in regard to amount to be purchased and the price.

Unfinished Business – Marilyn C will be the chair and board rep for the nominating committee. Those whose positions are up for election have agreed to run again. We will accept nominations from the floor as well. Marilyn also discussed how the club needs to get new people back on the board. Yvonne Cockrill and Jew Newbill said they would like to run from the floor. Marilyn will get in contact with all members that are currently eligible to run for the upcoming positions.

New Business - none

Dawn F made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:12pm and Ashley J seconded the motion. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned.

Club dues are still due and should be sent immediately to:
Dawn Fennewald
3518 E Janice Way
Phoenix, AZ 85032
Paying your dues will insure continuous time as a member.

Respectfully Submitted, Stephanie Clark KKC Secretary

BRAG N' CRY

SUSAN HOWARD



Sulous Rise of Andjeti*
Winners Dog-5pt mjr\11/20/2020,
Winners Dog/ Best of
Winners-5pt mjr\11/21/2020,
Winners Dog-5pts mjr\11/22/2020
and NEW Champion. At Yuma
Select
Dog\11/27/2020 & Best of
Breed\11/29/2020 for 10 GCH
points.



Sulous Spear of Suti*
Winners Bitch-5pt
mjr\11/20/2020, Winners
Bitch/Best of
Opposite-5pt mjr.\11/22/2020,
Winners Bitch 11/27, 11/28, &
11/29 in Yuma to finish her
Championship.